
 
 
June 3, 2020 Agenda Page 1 of 1

Page 1

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 1 of 34



POLICE AND FIRE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE MINUTES 

Meeting Date: 5/8/2020 via Zoom Teleconference, 2:30 p.m. CST; 
https://gptx.zoom.us/j/94667826333?pwd=bm1DNkIrR0xTR0dhNWR6TkoxR0ZJZz09 Password: 416028 

Due to this being a teleconference due to COVID-19 pandemic and the imminent threat to public health 
and safety, this meeting was held via teleconference as noted.  Commission Chair Oliver Thompson 
called the meeting to order at approximately 2:35 p.m. with Commissioner Jerry King and Commissioner 
Reg Crump present.  Mr. Thompson clarified expectations of the Commission and to confirm attendance 
by role call.  Additionally he gave direction to attendees that any person wishing to speak must raise 
their hand in the ZOOM platform or press *9 on their phone to be unmuted and speak. They must state 
their name each time they speak.  Mr. Thompson confirmed that the agenda and public packet were 
posted on the City’s website for viewing by those in attendance. Tiffany Bull served as administrator of 
the teleconference meeting and had controls.  Confirmed in attendance via the teleconference were Lisa 
Norris, Civil Service Director, Tasha Velasco, Human Resources Manager, Tiffany Bull, Assistant City 
Attorney, Daniel Scesney, Police Chief, and several police personnel who had taken the written 
Lieutenant examination.  Due to it being teleconference, further specific attendees may have 
been present but are not noted.  

The first item on the agenda was the approval of the minutes from May 30, 2019, August 30, 2019 and 
January 27, 2020 meetings.   The meeting minutes were reviewed by the Commissioners.  Commissioner 
King moved to approve the minutes as written and Commissioner Crump seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.     

The next items on the agenda were to consider the appeals from the Police Lieutenant Written 
Examination given on April 27, 2020.   Mr. Thompson asked Ms. Norris to present each appeal verbally 
for the benefit of those in attendance on the teleconference call.  Ms. Bull noted that there was a public 
packet available for all to view, but that the Commission had a private packet due to some of the 
questions being appealed were from confidential material in the Police Department’s Emergency 
Response Annexes. These items were confidential under the law and therefore only viewable to the 
Commission.  Extensive dialogue on each questioned occurred from appellants as well as attendees 
from the Lieutenant’s test who had not appealed but had a position as to the question. The Commission 
asked numerous questions of the appellants as well. The Commission asked about impact if a question 
was thrown out.  She indicated rulings could impact any person on the list, not just appellants, 
depending on how they answered that specific question appealed. Ms. Norris provided a response from 
the local rules as to how the test scores would be recalculated for point value based on the remaining 
number of questions to get to 100 points. She indicated she did not know impact at this time until 
rulings on each appeal were made.  Following appealed question outcomes, she would rescore each 
candidate’s test.  The Commission also had dialogue around how many answered questions correctly 
versus incorrectly.  Finally, Ms. Norris reminded the Commission as to the Local Rules and how the 
commission can rule (uphold, deny or throw out a question). After hearing all the discussion concerning 
the appealed questions 33, 97, and 100, the Commission went into executive session at 3:48 p.m. to 
seek counsel from Ms. Bull. They reconvened in open session at 4:10 p.m.  The questions appealed, 
appellants for those questions, ruling and motion made/seconded were recorded below. 

Q# Speakers: Ruling Motion 2nd Vote 

33 Sgt. David Griesinger Appeal Upheld, Question eliminated Jerry King Reg Crump Unanimous 

97 Sgt Timothy Paulson; Sgt 
Timothy Sliva 

Appeals Denied; Answer key 
sustained as correct 

Jerry King Reg Crump Unanimous 

100 Sgt Timothy Paulson; Sgt 
Timothy Sliva  

Appeals Denied; Answer key 
sustained as correct 

Jerry King Reg Crump Unanimous 

May 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2

Page 2

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 2 of 34

https://gptx.zoom.us/j/94667826333?pwd=bm1DNkIrR0xTR0dhNWR6TkoxR0ZJZz09


The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Civil Service Commissioner  Civil Service Commissioner 

________________________________ ______________________________ 
Civil Service Commissioner  Civil Service Director 

May 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

Page 3

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 3 of 34



POLICE AND FIRE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE MINUTES 

Meeting Date: 5/15/2020 via Zoom Teleconference, 3:00 p.m. CST; 

https://gptx.zoom.us/j/93500299437?pwd=aFgvc3pLQ0YrUC9tdzcwUTF3SUJGZz09; Password: 
609902 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the imminent threat to public health and safety, this meeting was 
held via teleconference as noted.  Commission Chair Oliver Thompson called the meeting to order at 
approximately 3:04 p.m. with Commissioner Jerry King and Commissioner Reg Crump present.  Mr. 
Thompson clarified expectations of the Commission and to confirm attendance by role call.  Additionally 
he gave direction to attendees that any person wishing to speak must raise their hand in the ZOOM 
platform or press *9 on their phone to be unmuted and speak. They must state their name each time they 
speak.  Mr. Thompson confirmed that the agenda and public packet were posted on the City’s website for 
viewing by those in attendance. Tiffany Bull served as administrator of the teleconference meeting and 
had controls.  Confirmed in attendance via the teleconference were Lisa Norris, Civil Service Director, 
Tasha Velasco, Human Resources Manager, Tiffany Bull, Assistant City Attorney, Daniel Scesney, Police 
Chief, and several police personnel who had taken the written Lieutenant examination.  Due to it being 
teleconference, further specific attendees may have been present but are not noted as many only had 
phone numbers showing, not names.  

The first item on the agenda was approve the Police Lieutenant Eligibility list from the Alternate 
Promotional System that was administered beginning on April 27, 2020 with a written examination and 
concluding on May 13, 2020 with an Assessment Panel.  Commissioner King asked who was impacted by 
Question 33 being thrown out from the prior meeting on May 8, 2020.  Ms. Norris indicated that Demoine 
Clark and Cesar Guerra were negatively impacted by that appeal.  Ms. Norris reminded the Commission 
of all of the pieces in the Alternate Promotional System.  Ms. King moved to approve the list as presented.  
Commmisioner Reg Crump seconded the motion.  Ms. Bull asked Mr. Thompson to open the floor to any 
further questions by those in attendance prior to the vote.  No further comments were made. The motion 
passed unanimously.     

The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Civil Service Commissioner  Civil Service Commissioner 

________________________________ ______________________________ 
Civil Service Commissioner  Civil Service Director 

May 15, 2020 Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 1

Page 4

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 4 of 34

https://gptx.zoom.us/j/93500299437?pwd=aFgvc3pLQ0YrUC9tdzcwUTF3SUJGZz09


 
Local Rules Appeal Guidelines Page 1 of 2

Page 5

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 5 of 34



 
Local Rules Appeal Guidelines Page 2 of 2

Page 6

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 6 of 34



Question 35 

Which Supreme Court case recognized that, upon a defense request, the prosecution violates the 
defendant’s right to due process when it withholds evidence that is favorable to the defense and 
material to the defendant’s guilt or punishment? 

A. Jencks v. United States (1957) 
B. Mapp v. Ohio (1961) 
C. Brady v. Maryland (1963) 
D. Strickler v. Greene (1999) 

CH09; 9.12 A, Page 473 (Constitutional Law for Criminal Justice) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 1                      B – 0                      C – 7                      D - 0

Appeal Summary:

This question has been appealed by Officers Greg Parker, Marcos Ferreira, Christopher Dearing, 
Calvin Brown, and Lena Aguyao.  Each appellant has alleged the keyed answer is not correct and 
“C” is the correct answer.  They would like the Commission to uphold the appeal and overrule 
the answer key to reflect “C” as the correct answer. 

Consultant Response:  

MISKEYED – Award credit for option C 
  

Question 35 Page 1 of 7

Page 7

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 7 of 34



Question 35 Page 2 of 7

Page 8

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 8 of 34



Question 35 Page 3 of 7

Page 9

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 9 of 34



Question 35 Page 4 of 7

Page 10

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 10 of 34



Question 35 Page 5 of 7

Page 11

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 11 of 34



Question 35 Page 6 of 7

Page 12

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 12 of 34



Question 35 Page 7 of 7

Page 13

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 13 of 34



Question 37 

The Supreme Court has explained that government employees generally have a diminished 
expectation of privacy in the workplace and requiring probable cause and a search warrant would 
be unduly burdensome.  Which court case established the framework for analyzing workplace 
searches? 

A. O’Connor v. Ortega (1993) 
B. Gossmeyer v. McDonald (1997) 
C. United States v. Simons (2000) 
D. United States v. Gonzalez-Lopez (2006) 

 
CH10; 10.3 A, Page 511 (Constitutional Law for Criminal Justice) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 6                      B – 0                      C – 2                      D - 0 
 
 
Appeal Summary: 

This question is being appealed by Officers Calvin Brown, Greg Parker, Marcos Ferreira, and 
Lena Aguayo.  Each appellant has alleged the keyed answer is not correct and “A” is the correct 
answer.  They would like the Commission to uphold the appeal and overrule the answer key to 
reflect “A” as the correct answer.   

Should the Commission determine “A” as well as the keyed answer are correct, the Commission 
may wish to uphold the appeal and overrule the answer key to reflect both “A” and “C” as 
correct answers. 

Consultant Response:

MISKEYED – Award credit for option A

Question 37 Page 1 of 6

Page 14

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 14 of 34



Question 37 Page 2 of 6

Page 15

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 15 of 34



Question 37 Page 3 of 6

Page 16

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 16 of 34



Question 37 Page 4 of 6

Page 17

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 17 of 34



Question 37 Page 5 of 6

Page 18

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 18 of 34



Question 37 Page 6 of 6

Page 19

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 19 of 34



Question 33 

Which point in the criminal justice process marks the start of the period in which the right to a 
speedy trial attaches and begins to run?

A. Start date of an investigation
B. Date crime was committed 
C. Arraignment
D. Arrest 

 
CH09; 9.6, Page 456 (Constitutional Law for Criminal Justice) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 0                      B – 0                      C – 6                      D - 2

Appeal Summary:

This question is being appealed by Officer Lena Aguayo.  She alleges the question is faulty and 
there is no correct answer.  She is asking the Commission to uphold the appeal and eliminate the 
test question. 

Consultant Response: 

The question asks candidates to identify the event at which the right to a speedy trial “attaches 
and begins to run.” The source states that the right to a speedy trial “commences upon an 
arrest, indictment, or the filing of an information, whichever occurs first (p. 456).” From the 
options listed, only option D (arrest) would cause the right to a speedy trial to attach. 

 

Question 33 Page 1 of 3

Page 20

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 20 of 34



Question 33 Page 2 of 3

Page 21

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 21 of 34



Question 33 Page 3 of 3

Page 22

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 22 of 34



Question 44 

Which is an example of transactional policing? 

A. Offering a reward for information from a witness or tipster
B. Speaking to the community at a town hall meeting 
C. Providing police service outside of normal duty at a special event (e.g., parade, marathon, 

concert)
D. Issuing a verbal or written warning instead of a citation during a traffic stop 

CH02; Page 31 (Start with Why) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 6                      B – 1                      C – 0                      D - 1 
 
 
Appeal Summary: 

This question is being appealed by Officer Marcos Ferreira.  He alleges the question is faulty and 
there is no correct answer.  He is asking the Commission to uphold the appeal and eliminate the 
test question. 

Consultant Response:

The emphasis of the section from which the question originates (Manipulations Lead to 
Transactions, Not Loyalty, p. 29) is that using manipulations (vs. inspiration) to influence 
human behavior is effective “…for behavior that is only required once or on rare occasions (p. 
30).” As noted by the author, manipulations are effective drivers of single transactions, but they 
will not help establish a loyal, long lasting relationship. In the context of police work, 
manipulations—such as offering a monetary reward for tips—are effective when police are “not 
looking to nurture a relationship with the witness or tipster (p. 31).” The question asks for an 
example of transactional policing and the correct option is the same example used in the book. 

 

Question 44 Page 1 of 3

Page 23

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 23 of 34



Question 44 Page 2 of 3

Page 24

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 24 of 34



Question 44 Page 3 of 3

Page 25

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 25 of 34



Question 61 

The first step for a supervisor to gain the respect of his subordinates is to: 

A. Develop a personal working relationship with each of them. 
B. Exemplify the standards of personal conduct demanded of the subordinates. 
C. Explicitly communicate the performance standards expected from the subordinates. 
D. Prove his qualifications to supervise by demonstrating job-related knowledge and 

abilities.
 
CH01; Page 2 (Supervision of Police Personnel) 

Answer Distribution:
 
A – 4                      B – 2                      C – 1                      D - 1 
 
Appeal Summary: 
 
This question is being appealed by Officer Calvin Brown.  He alleges the keyed answer is not 
correct and “A” is the correct answer.  He would like the Commission to uphold the appeal and 
overrule the answer key to reflect “A” as the correct answer.  

Should the Commission determine “A” as well as the keyed answer are correct, the Commission 
may wish to uphold the appeal and overrule the answer key to reflect both “A” and “B” as 
correct answers. 

Consultant Response:

The correct answer is sourced to a section on supervisory position, which specifically states, 
“The first step in gaining this confidence and respect is taken when the supervisor 
exemplifies by his personal conduct that which he demands from his subordinates (p. 2, 
emphasis added).” It appears that the appellant may be referring to a different source in his 
supporting statements. 

 

 
 
Question 61 Page 1 of 3

Page 26

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 26 of 34



 
 
Question 61 Page 2 of 3

Page 27

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 27 of 34



 
 
Question 61 Page 3 of 3

Page 28

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 28 of 34



Question 69 

Which is one of the most common faults in presenting instructional materials to employees?

A. Oversimplification 
B. Inclusion of irrelevant material 
C. An unorganized sequence of presentation 
D. Exposing the employee to excessive material 

 
CH04; Page 87 (Supervision of Police Personnel) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 6                      B – 0                      C – 1                      D - 1 
 
 
Appeal Summary: 

This question is being appealed by Officer Christopher Dearing.  He alleges both the keyed 
answer and “D” are correct answers.  He would like the Commission to uphold the appeal and 
overrule the answer key to reflect both “A” and “D” as correct answers.  

Consultant Response:

The correct answer is clearly supported by the source where the author states, “Perhaps one of 
the most common faults in presenting instructional material arises from oversimplification (p. 
87, emphasis added).” While exposing the employee to excessive material may lead to 
oversimplification (e.g., when coupled with time limitations), it is not the same as 
oversimplification itself. 
  

Question 69 Page 1 of 3

Page 29

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 29 of 34



Question 69 Page 2 of 3

Page 30

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 30 of 34



Question 69 Page 3 of 3

Page 31

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 31 of 34



Question 76 

Early symptoms of an individual’s drinking problem 
A. Are usually noticed but ignored by friends. 
B. Are readily acknowledged by the problem drinker because he is looking for help. 
C. Are manifested by many minor symptoms and are easily detected by friends.
D. Often go unnoticed by even his closest associates. 

CH08, Page 167 (Supervision of Police Personnel) 

Answer Distribution: 
 
A – 4                      B – 0                     C – 1                      D - 3

Appeal Summary:

This question is being appealed by Officer Lena Aguayo.  She alleges both the keyed answer and 
“C” are correct answers.  She would like the Commission to uphold the appeal and overrule the 
answer key to reflect both “C” and “D” as correct answers.  

Consultant Response:

The focus of the question is on “early symptoms” of problem drinking. As stated in the source, 
“Many of the individual’s early symptoms of problem drinking go unnoticed by even his closest 
associates (p. 167).” The correct option, option D, “often goes unnoticed by even his closest 
associates,” is verbatim from the source. On the other hand, the remaining options contain 
information specifically refuted by the source. For instance, option C, for which the appellant 
seeks credit, states that the symptoms are “easily detected by friends.” 
 

 
 
Question 76 Page 1 of 3

Page 32

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 32 of 34



 
 
Question 76 Page 2 of 3

Page 33

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 33 of 34



 
 
Question 76 Page 3 of 3

Page 34

 
 

June 3, 2020 CSC Meeting Packet Page 34 of 34


	CSC Meeting 6-3-20 Agenda
	5-8-20 Minutes-unsigned
	5-15-20 Minutes-Unsigned
	Local Rules Appeal Guidelines
	Question 35
	Question 37
	Question 33
	Question 44
	Question 61
	Question 69
	Question 76



